

## SEADATANET 2, THIRD PLENARY MEETING AGENDA

### SPLIT, 24-25 SEPTEMBER, 2014

#### WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24<sup>TH</sup>

<b>1 – GENERAL ISSUES</b>	09:00	Registration
	09:30	Opening ( <i>IOF – Prof N. Vrgoč, director of the institute</i> )
	09:45	Meeting Organisation and Information ( <i>IOF – V. Dadic</i> )
	10:00	Advisory board comments and questions to be addressed during the plenary meeting ( <i>Advisory group</i> )
	10:15	WP1-2 - Overall Management Progress + Coming M36 progress reporting to EU incl cost statements ( <i>IFREMER – M. Fichaut</i> )
	<i>10:45</i>	<i>Coffee break</i>
<b>2 - COORDINATION ISSUES</b> <i>Overall progress of last year</i>	11:15	WP2 – Monitoring <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Short presentation of monitoring portal (<i>HCMR – A. Lykiardopoulos</i>)</li> <li>• Monitoring report of 2nd 18 Months, including statistics from RSM (<i>HCMR – A. Lykiardopoulos</i>)</li> </ul>
	11:35	WP3 – Report on the 2 <sup>nd</sup> training course ( <i>RBINS-BMDC, IOC/IODE – C. Delgado</i> )
	11:50	WP4 – Metadata catalogues <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Overall directories statistiques (<i>HCMR – S. Iona</i>)</li> <li>• new EDMO catalogue (<i>MARIS – P. Thjisse</i>)</li> <li>• Consolidation on metadata of platforms (<i>ICES- JCOMMOPS, N. Holdworth, M. Belbeoch</i>)</li> </ul>
	12:20	WP5 – Data: CDI service statistics ( <i>MARIS, D. Schaap</i> )
	<i>12:35</i>	<i>Lunch break</i>
	14:00	WP5 – Work flow from data collection to the CDI <i>9 selected partners (1: BODC - UK, 2: IEO - Spain, 3: IOF - Croatia, 4: FMI - Finland, 5: IMGW - Poland, 6: INSTM - Tunisia, 7: MI - Ireland, 8: NIMRD - Romania, 9: OGS - Italy) will have 10 minutes each to present how they manage to make data available in SeaDataNet infrastructure.</i>
	<i>15:30</i>	<i>Coffee break</i>
16:00	WP6 – Communication dissemination – promotion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Report on activities (<i>ENEA, L. Pecci</i>)</li> <li>• Status of sustainability models (<i>JRC – RBINS-BMDC, V. Barale or S. Scory</i>)</li> </ul>	
<b>3 – OTHER ISSUES</b>	16:30	Special session with EMODnet Physics For better cooperation between EuroGOOS ROOS's (and their members) and NODCs for more time series archival in SeaDataNet. Invitation of 2 ROOS coordinators: <i>L. Perivoliotis</i> - MOONGOOS and <i>T. Hammarklint</i> - BOOS + <i>P. Goringe</i> - EuroGOOS + <i>A. Novellino</i> - EMODNet Physics coordinator
	<i>17:30</i>	<i>End of first day</i>

**THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 25<sup>TH</sup>**

<b>3 – RTD ISSUES</b>	09:00	WP8-WP9 - Technical progress <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Introduction (<i>MARIS - D. Schaap</i>)</li> <li>• Common Vocabularies developments (BODC - <i>A. Leadbetter</i>)</li> <li>• Marine-ID (<i>IFREMER - T. Loubrieu</i>)</li> <li>• Biological data handling (<i>VLIZ - K. Deneudt</i>)</li> <li>• ODV software developments (<i>AWI - R. Schlitzer</i>)</li> <li>• DIVA – Ocean Brower developments (<i>ULG – A. Barth</i>)</li> <li>• Central Buffer, machine-to-machine interoperability (<i>MARIS - D. Schaap</i>)</li> <li>• NetCDF (CFPOINT) support via new DM (<i>IFREMER- M. Fichaut</i>)</li> <li>• Sensor Web Enablement developments (<i>CSIC - J. Sorribas</i>)</li> <li>• Summarizing further planning as Roadmap (<i>MARIS - D. Schaap</i>)</li> </ul>
	<i>10:30 Coffee break</i>	
	11:00	WP10 – Products <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Report on Atlantic region (<i>IFREMER - C. Coatanoan</i>)</li> <li>• Report on Baltic Sea (<i>SMHI - O. Back</i>)</li> <li>• Report on Black Sea (<i>METU-IMS - V. Myroshnychenko</i>)</li> <li>• Report on Mediterranean sea (<i>INGV – A. Guarnieri</i>)</li> <li>• Report on Arctic waters (<i>IMR - H. Sagen</i>)</li> <li>• Synthesis on products and WP10 (<i>INGV - A. Guarnieri</i>)</li> </ul>
	<i>12:30 Lunch break</i>	
	14:00	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Results of joint product with MyOcean, next steps (<i>INGV - A. Guarnieri</i>)</li> <li>• SEXTANT, catalogue for products (<i>IFREMER - T. Loubrieu</i>)</li> <li>• Publishing regional data collections as public products (discussion lead by <i>D. Schaap</i>)</li> </ul>
	<i>15:30 Coffee break</i>	
<b>4 – OTHER ISSUES</b>	16:00	Future options for continuation and sustainability <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• EMODnet and EU HORIZON 2020 options (<i>MARIS - D. Schaap</i>)</li> </ul>
<b>5 - END OF THE MEETING</b>	16:15	Advisory group comments
	16:45	Open discussion
	17:15	<i>Closure</i>